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Dear Mr. Kohn:

I have your letter dated May 18, 1994, wherein you allege that you
do not have a complete copy of OI Report Case No. 2-90~020R and
that you do not have a complete set of exhibits to that report. To
the best of our knowledge, a complete report with the exhibits was
provided to you. If you will please identify what exhibits that
you believe are missing, and the reference in the OI report to
these exhibits, we shall provide copies of anything that may be
missing to you for inspection and copying in compliance with the
Commission’s Order in CLI 94-05.

I also have Mr. Michael Kohn’s letter to Mr. David Lewis discussing
scheduling depositions of Messrs Fredericks, Burr and Majors. 1In
light of the confusion with respect to the transcription of
depositions in the past, please advise me well in advance of any
such depositions, if you do not plan to have transcripts made of
those, or any other depositions. This is in accordance with Green
v. Williams, 90 FRD 440, 441 (ED Tenn. 1981), and as a matter of
courtesy.

Sincerely,
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Charles A, Barth
Counsel for NRC Staff
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